

# CITY OF COOPER CITY CITY COMMISSION SPECIAL RECOGNITION MEETING

Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 5:30 PM City Hall Auditorium | 9090 SW 50th Place

## **MINUTES**

### **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

Commissioner Green opened the meeting at 5:30 PM and Boys Scouts Troop 128 led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### **ROLL CALL**

Present were Commissioners Shrouder, Pulcini, and Green. Mayor Ross was present via Zoom.

## **PUBLIC COMMENTS (4 MINUTES)**

There were no public comments.

#### **TOPIC FOR DISCUSSION**

Employee of the Quarter was presented to Cooper City employees Gina Maggio and Melissa Thomas who provided great compassion during an incident on a recent Active Adult trip where a bus carrying 28 passengers suffered two damaged tires.

May Yard of the month was presented to Lewis and Nancy Nadal and a \$50.00 gift certificate was provided curtesy of Florida Nursey Mart.

A proclamation was presented to James Curran for Relay for Life.

A Proclamation was presented to Yunus Ismael and Mohammad Javed for American Muslim Heritage Month & Muslim Day.

A Proclamation was presented to Joy Kuttiyani for the Cooper City Connects International Friendship Program with the City of Bharanaganam Panchayat, Kerala, India.

Phil Bradford was presented a Certificate of Outstanding Service for housing a displaced family from Ukraine.

Eric Delotta was presented a Certificate of Achievement for Paramedic of the Year for the year 2021.

William & Erika Jones from The Peal Group was presented a Community Service Award for assisting a homeowner in need.

Jack Vallagi from Jack's Junk Removal was presented a Community Service Award for assisting a homeowner in need.

Optimist Club President Sam Saad and members of the Board of the Cooper City Optimist Club were presented a Certificate of Appreciation for their commitment to the community through youth sports.

Boy Scouts Troop 128 was presented with a Community Service Award for their flag drop box collecting retired American Flags.

The following 2021/2022 Teen Council members were recognized with a Certificate of Appreciation:

- Connor Acevedo
- Valentina Amarini
- Rasheed Chenet
- Demi Dourvetakis
- Paige Dourvetakis
- Katelyn Givardalabene
- Leyla Geha
- Mario Idiarte
- Jakob James
- Julia Low
- Lola McLure
- Zoe McClure
- Jenna Morganstine
- Jordyn Morganstine
- Carly Malamud
- Nayeli Payenson
- Colton Penick
- Gabriella Ramirez
- Nina Ramirez
- Madison Risk
- Nadea Le Roux
- Savannah Schwantes
- Scott Shin
- Benjamin Siefert
- Danielle Selevan
- Danielle Siefert
- Julianna Sciclino
- Lilah Tosti
- Matthew Zayats

## **ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMMENTS (2 MINUTES)**

There were no additional public comments.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting adjourned at 6:30 PM.

### **ADA NOTICE**

This meeting is open to the public. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, all persons who are disabled and who need special accommodations to participate in this meeting because of that disability should

contact the Office of the City Clerk, 954-434-4300 ext. 220, not later than two days prior to such proceeding. One or more members of the City of Cooper City Advisory Boards may be in attendance and may participate at the meeting. Anyone wishing to appeal any decision made by the Cooper City Commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing will need a record of the proceedings and, for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Agenda items may be viewed online at www.coopercityfl.org or at the Office of the City Clerk, City of Cooper City, 9090 SW 50 Place, Cooper City, Florida, 33328, 954-434-4300.

#### **WEBVTT**

1

00:00:05.160 --> 00:00:06.839

Cooper City Hall: Good afternoon, everyone those.

2

00:00:07.919 --> 00:00:09.510

Cooper City Hall: Two or even those that are following.

3

00:00:13.830 --> 00:00:30.660

Cooper City Hall: celebration recognition this part of the Commission meeting i'm going to ask the truth i'm going to ask everyone to stand up and i'm going to ask troop one boy scout troop 128 to step forward, present the flag and to lead us in the pledge of allegiance.

4

00:01:26.250 --> 00:01:29.280

Cooper City Hall: Ladies and gentlemen, you may be seated i'm going to ask for the Commission.

5

00:01:30.630 --> 00:01:33.270

Cooper City Hall: to join me down on the podium.

6

00:02:37.140 --> 00:02:37.680

Cooper City Hall: today.

00:03:25.950 --> 00:03:31.470

Cooper City Hall: Alright well we're going to launch and hopefully by.

8

00:03:36.540 --> 00:03:36.870

Cooper City Hall: Now.

9

00:03:39.150 --> 00:03:41.220

Cooper City Hall: Here at city, there are.

10

00:03:54.270 --> 00:03:54.990

A bridge.

11

00:03:59.460 --> 00:04:00.810

Cooper City Hall: Stand actually.

12

00:04:10.020 --> 00:04:11.040

Cooper City Hall: give me your certificate.

13

00:04:12.810 --> 00:04:20.970

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, Sir, we will provide you with your typical certificates we're going to do one group parents parents follow me now.

00:04:22.380 --> 00:04:36.870

Cooper City Hall: we're going to do one photo because these youngsters, we understand that you all have other obligations and commitments, and so we want to make sure that that we get you out of here as soon as we take the group photo so what I have told all of the kids is once we.

15

00:04:38.160 --> 00:04:38.820

Cooper City Hall: bounce.

16

00:04:39.930 --> 00:04:41.940

Cooper City Hall: Parents let me let you know what that means they got to go.

17

00:04:43.920 --> 00:04:49.170

Cooper City Hall: They don't have to go home but they're gonna have to leave here all right, everybody with me alrighty here we go.

18

00:04:54.270 --> 00:05:02.040

Cooper City Hall: So each of the kids are going to each of the students are going to get a certificate and it says certificate of appreciation presented to.

19

00:05:02.430 --> 00:05:18.390

Cooper City Hall: we're going to call out the youngsters name in recognition of outstanding service on the team Council 2021 days 2022 everybody with me alrighty first and for first up Mr Connor acevedo come on up.

20

00:05:25.260 --> 00:05:30.000

Cooper City Hall: And right after him miss Valentina i'm a rainy Valentina come on up.

21

00:05:33.390 --> 00:05:36.450

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, followed by Mr Rashid Jeanette sinead.

22

00:05:41.970 --> 00:05:44.490

Cooper City Hall: followed by Miss demi nervous Caucus.

23

00:05:48.600 --> 00:05:50.910

Cooper City Hall: he's being followed by her sister page over top.

24

00:05:53.220 --> 00:05:54.630

Cooper City Hall: Of the Derby talk his clan.

25

00:05:55.950 --> 00:06:00.270

Cooper City Hall: Little inside just humor next Mr Jacob James jj.

26

00:06:04.200 --> 00:06:07.530

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, young man, followed by Miss Julia low.

27

00:06:12.960 --> 00:06:14.550

Cooper City Hall: Next, Miss Lola mclemore.

00:06:18.870 --> 00:06:20.910

Cooper City Hall: followed by Miss Zoe mclemore.

29

00:06:24.510 --> 00:06:25.860

Cooper City Hall: Of the mclemore clan.

30

00:06:27.420 --> 00:06:28.590

Cooper City Hall: Next, Miss Jennifer Morgan.

31

00:06:33.450 --> 00:06:35.430

Cooper City Hall: followed by Miss Jordan Morgan sting.

32

00:06:38.760 --> 00:06:40.050

Cooper City Hall: Of the morgenstein clan.

33

00:06:41.640 --> 00:06:42.630

Cooper City Hall: it's a theme it's.

34

00:06:44.010 --> 00:06:47.220

Cooper City Hall: Next, Miss carly Malcolm Malcolm.

00:06:48.960 --> 00:06:49.740

Cooper City Hall: malamud.

36

00:06:54.750 --> 00:06:59.520

Cooper City Hall: followed by Miss ellie pattinson that I do it right.

37

00:07:04.800 --> 00:07:07.650

Cooper City Hall: Next, Mr colton pinnock colton come on up.

38

00:07:10.710 --> 00:07:14.490

Cooper City Hall: All about miss Nina ramirez Nina come on up.

39

00:07:20.010 --> 00:07:21.870

Cooper City Hall: Next, Miss Madison risk.

40

00:07:27.540 --> 00:07:28.560

Cooper City Hall: followed by.

41

00:07:32.010 --> 00:07:36.840

Cooper City Hall: Missing idea, the role that I say it right that I come Nadia.

00:07:38.160 --> 00:07:39.090

Cooper City Hall: Nadia la rue.

43

00:07:43.410 --> 00:07:45.540

Cooper City Hall: Next, Mr Benjamin seaford.

44

00:07:47.250 --> 00:07:47.700

Cooper City Hall: engine.

45

00:07:54.240 --> 00:07:55.110

Cooper City Hall: followed by.

46

00:07:56.340 --> 00:07:57.570

Cooper City Hall: Miss Danielle seaford.

47

00:08:00.570 --> 00:08:03.180

Cooper City Hall: Are y'all related of the seaford clan.

48

00:08:08.970 --> 00:08:11.820

Cooper City Hall: I noticed that you said far away from your sister.

49

00:08:13.290 --> 00:08:14.010

Cooper City Hall: Okay i'm just saying.

50

00:08:15.330 --> 00:08:20.940

Cooper City Hall: All right next miss Danielle celebration that I did I pronounce it on.

51

00:08:25.050 --> 00:08:27.390

Cooper City Hall: Follow bye by Miss Giuliana.

52

00:08:29.220 --> 00:08:31.350

Cooper City Hall: saline oh come on down.

53

00:08:34.830 --> 00:08:39.420

Cooper City Hall: Next, Mr Matthew diets Matthews is.

54

00:08:42.570 --> 00:08:48.990

Cooper City Hall: And I seem to be missing a certificate, so please young lady please tell me your your your name.

55

00:08:51.990 --> 00:08:53.910

Cooper City Hall: Miss laila tosca come on up.

56

00:08:59.370 --> 00:09:03.480

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, thank you can we give them a nice round of applause Thank you folks.

57

00:09:08.700 --> 00:09:15.150

Cooper City Hall: All right, they're going to be positioning them and soon as we get those pictures of kids know that they're going to be bouncing.

58

00:09:16.740 --> 00:09:24.360

Cooper City Hall: You can get that picture, but once he does he's gone it's out y'all are gone parents got to go all right, I love you gotta go.

59

00:10:00.960 --> 00:10:01.260

you're.

60

00:10:02.910 --> 00:10:03.060

Right.

61

00:10:25.860 --> 00:10:32.520

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, thank you, thank you, you all take care, have a great day parents kids you're welcome to stay, but I know you got other things you can do.

62

00:10:37.680 --> 00:10:47.190

Cooper City Hall: I heard one young man said that these meetings are kind of boring you obviously have not been watching the Commission meetings lately, they are never boring brother never boring always entertaining.

00:10:53.520 --> 00:10:59.070

Cooper City Hall: Alright, parents goodbye goodbye kids keep walking keep moving keep moving.

64

00:11:01.530 --> 00:11:03.930

Cooper City Hall: gather your belongings say goodbye.

65

00:11:09.900 --> 00:11:13.950

Cooper City Hall: yeah by children it's been real parents work with me.

66

00:11:16.140 --> 00:11:21.360

Cooper City Hall: let's take it outside parents Thank you so very much you all are awesome you rock.

67

00:11:23.190 --> 00:11:28.230

Cooper City Hall: All right, parents, I need you to work with me please exit the auditorium.

68

00:11:29.430 --> 00:11:33.570

Cooper City Hall: Thank you so very much thank you, thank you.

69

00:11:37.110 --> 00:11:39.570

Cooper City Hall: alrighty keep it moving there you go.

00:11:42.000 --> 00:11:43.080

Cooper City Hall: alrighty.

71

00:11:45.480 --> 00:11:53.250

Cooper City Hall: Alright, parents keep it going and Mr brandon if we can make sure that we close the door once they're all out greatly appreciate it.

72

00:12:05.610 --> 00:12:06.480

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, Mr Bill.

73

00:12:07.800 --> 00:12:18.030

Cooper City Hall: So next we have a certificate of special recognition what the city, what we have started, we are going to be recognizing our employees.

74

00:12:18.690 --> 00:12:28.950

Cooper City Hall: every quarter, and so this is going to be the first employee of the quarter announcement this program recognizes employees who have provided outstanding service to fellow employees.

75

00:12:29.670 --> 00:12:37.860

Cooper City Hall: And, or to the public on a quarterly basis employees nominate and vote for fellow employees who exceed expectations in their job performance.

00:12:38.190 --> 00:12:46.860

Cooper City Hall: And, or who have made outstanding contributions to the city of Cooper city, the recipient of the employee of the quarter will be recognized in the employee newsletter.

77

00:12:47.430 --> 00:13:03.030

Cooper City Hall: receive an employee of the quarter recognition certificate, a recognition breakfast or lunch in and a vacation day added to their bank this quarters recipients are miss gina mazzeo miss Tina.

78

00:13:08.070 --> 00:13:10.860

Cooper City Hall: And miss Melissa Thomas.

79

00:13:15.450 --> 00:13:17.820

Cooper City Hall: So i'd like for these young ladies now know.

80

00:13:20.130 --> 00:13:30.450

Cooper City Hall: want to give you some some other context on the return from an active adults trip to the boca raton museum of art, the city bus that Melissa was driving experience the blow out.

81

00:13:30.990 --> 00:13:38.130

Cooper City Hall: With 28 passengers on board, Melissa calmly kept control of the vehicle and pulled over to the shoulder of the expressway.

82

00:13:38.730 --> 00:13:52.680

Cooper City Hall: gina was driving another city vehicle with other participants on board and upon seeing Melissa pulling over turned around quickly began assisting Melissa with keeping everyone calm and entertained while other city staff members arrive to help.

83

00:13:54.390 --> 00:13:57.570

Cooper City Hall: i'm going to pause right there, but what type of entertainment, did you provide.

84

00:13:58.710 --> 00:13:59.130

Cooper City Hall: nevermind.

85

00:14:02.970 --> 00:14:14.190

Cooper City Hall: We want to say a big thank you to Melissa and gina for your extraordinary work during an incredibly stressful situation and helping to get everyone home safely, congratulations on your recognitions.

86

00:14:17.550 --> 00:14:19.800

Cooper City Hall: Go on its back there will take a group photo.

87

00:14:49.140 --> 00:14:52.590

Cooper City Hall: excellent job, thank you ladies you all are awesome Thank you, thank you, thank.

88

00:14:56.940 --> 00:14:57.090

You.

00:14:58.230 --> 00:15:01.860

Cooper City Hall: alrighty next up, we have.

90

00:15:05.400 --> 00:15:08.520

Cooper City Hall: We have the yard, of the month for the month of May.

91

00:15:08.520 --> 00:15:22.680

Cooper City Hall: 2022 before we announced the era of the month of winter, we want to thank our Community Partner Florida nursery Mart for the generous contribution of a gift shop gift certificate for \$50 to be presented to the winning homeowner.

92

00:15:23.160 --> 00:15:34.560

Cooper City Hall: what's not on here is that while mayor Ross is is not here he's going to be providing a \$50 a meal ticket to any of your choosing whenever he comes back it's a.

93

00:15:34.830 --> 00:15:35.280

Cooper City Hall: Try.

94

00:15:36.030 --> 00:15:36.570

Greg Ross: I heard that.

95

00:15:39.930 --> 00:15:40.980

Cooper City Hall: I usually do that to the.

00:15:40.980 --> 00:15:45.630

Cooper City Hall: Bear when he's here so glad to know that you're still with us and that you're paying attention.

97

00:15:45.960 --> 00:15:55.560

Cooper City Hall: Absolutely tonight we're pleased to announce the yard, of the month, the creek the key criteria include manicured yard beautification originality and creativity.

98

00:15:56.130 --> 00:16:14.100

Cooper City Hall: The upkeep of the yard can reflect the efforts of the residents themselves or that have a professional landscaper or groundskeeper this month's proud recipient resides in my Commission in my district district three please join me in congratulating Mr and Mrs Lewis and Nancy nail.

99

00:16:24.720 --> 00:16:30.360

Cooper City Hall: nails we'd like to present you with this \$50 gift certificate from the Florida nursery mark.

100

00:16:31.470 --> 00:16:33.750

Cooper City Hall: And the proud yard, of the month.

101

00:16:36.810 --> 00:16:44.640

Cooper City Hall: You can use that to put in your yard, if any, any strays come into your you and your yard, you could use that to water them off.

00:16:45.750 --> 00:16:57.930

Cooper City Hall: Whatever you decide to do, but you didn't get it from the city, if you decided to use it in a bad way, I just have one question do I go directly to the mayor's house for the gift card or will he be bringing it themselves, I think you should go directly to the mayor's house.

103

00:16:59.130 --> 00:17:04.740

Cooper City Hall: Thank you so much, please help help us and join them and congratulating them again i'm going to do a quick picture.

104

00:17:34.560 --> 00:17:45.240

Cooper City Hall: alrighty the next proclamation that we're going to present is the proclamation their relay for life to 2022 proclamation for relay for life.

105

00:17:46.020 --> 00:17:51.660

Cooper City Hall: As many of you all know, the big event was several celebrated this past Saturday.

106

00:17:52.260 --> 00:18:06.120

Cooper City Hall: At Cooper city high school and we wanted to publicly read this into the records tonight and so i'm going to ask a former Commissioner and current chair of relay for life, Mr James James Jaime current to please step forward.

107

00:18:12.780 --> 00:18:19.440

Cooper City Hall: So, if any of you all know why Mr Kern is wearing the purple hair Mr curran.

108

00:18:20.460 --> 00:18:35.730

Cooper City Hall: An honor and recognition I believe purple is the color of the cure for cancer for all cancer, and so, Mr current proudly diocese hair and wears it purple for the entire month of April right.

109

00:18:37.140 --> 00:18:41.460

Cooper City Hall: Three months three months i'm sure his wife is enjoying the three months of purple hair.

110

00:18:42.390 --> 00:18:49.680

Cooper City Hall: But he does it, and he has faced faithfully done it for a number of years here so i'm going to read this proclamation i'm going to read the first.

111

00:18:50.070 --> 00:18:56.850

Cooper City Hall: The first sentence and then the last it says, whereas in 1985 the first relay for life was started by Dr Gordon klatt.

112

00:18:57.390 --> 00:19:05.040

Cooper City Hall: In Tacoma Washington to raise money and awareness, for cancer survivors and cancer research and whereas relay for life is another.

113

00:19:05.520 --> 00:19:20.400

Cooper City Hall: i'm sorry relay for LIFE is the American cancer society's nationwide signature activity that celebrates cancer survivors and caregivers members loved ones loss to the disease and empowers individuals and communities to fight back against cancer.

00:19:22.050 --> 00:19:30.210

Cooper City Hall: Whereas the city of Cooper city as a proud person precipitous participant in the db Cooper city and Western relay for life.

115

00:19:30.960 --> 00:19:37.470

Cooper City Hall: Now, therefore, be it resolved that the mayor and city Commission of the city of Cooper city do here by recognizing support the research efforts.

116

00:19:37.770 --> 00:19:48.060

Cooper City Hall: Of the American cancer society and urge all the citizenry of Cooper city to join the ongoing search for cure, and the fight against cancer and witness aware of the mayor who's.

117

00:19:49.050 --> 00:20:03.900

Cooper City Hall: Virtual virtually here has here in to set his hand and Costa great seal of the coop and city of Cooper city broward county Florida to be fixed on the 20 day 23rd day of April, which was this past Saturday so we'd like to present this to you on behalf of Cooper city.

118

00:20:06.360 --> 00:20:08.400

Cooper City Hall: say a say a few words.

119

00:20:09.630 --> 00:20:22.710

Cooper City Hall: I just want to thank all the residents that came out, whether it be from Davey Cooper city or Western our goal was 100,000 this year and, as of this morning we have 155,000 and we're still crawling Thank you guys very much.

00:20:56.610 --> 00:20:57.990

Cooper City Hall: alrighty, so we are.

121

00:20:59.640 --> 00:21:14.850

Cooper City Hall: For the month of April, we are declaring April American Muslim hair too much hair too much heritage month i'm gonna get it out, I hadn't had to call them we get it out right So if you have the proclamation i'm going to ask.

122

00:21:17.610 --> 00:21:22.830

Cooper City Hall: Mr eunice this smile and Mr Mohammed govt if you all would please step forward.

123

00:21:31.710 --> 00:21:41.100

Cooper City Hall: And again i'm going to just read a few eps or excerpts from this proclamation it says, whereas freedom of religion polls distinction as a cherished right.

124

00:21:41.400 --> 00:21:51.630

Cooper City Hall: And a foundation of value, upon which the laws and ethics of the United States are based, and whereas enriched by on parallel diversity of its residents broward county public schools take great.

125

00:21:52.140 --> 00:22:03.270

Cooper City Hall: pride in supporting individual religious freedoms and is strengthened by the mini very cultural traditions of its diverse population, including those of American Muslims.

126

00:22:04.350 --> 00:22:09.840

Cooper City Hall: And, whereas, although American Muslims within broward county strive to promote peace and understanding between all faiths.

127

00:22:10.440 --> 00:22:17.010

Cooper City Hall: Identity identities and nationalities, while upholding those values and principles that divine define the American people.

128

00:22:17.430 --> 00:22:27.300

Cooper City Hall: They have nonetheless been forced to endure harassment and assault and discrimination, since that the terrorist attacks on September the 11th 2001 during the year.

129

00:22:28.290 --> 00:22:38.160

Cooper City Hall: 2015 alone, there were approximately 174 reports of incidents of anti Muslim violence and vandalism in the United States, it is therefore.

130

00:22:38.700 --> 00:22:43.680

Cooper City Hall: Appropriate to acknowledge and promote awareness of the myriad of invaluable contributions.

131

00:22:44.070 --> 00:22:53.970

Cooper City Hall: of American Muslims in broward and across the county country and to extend to them the respect and camaraderie every American deserves now, therefore.

132

00:22:54.630 --> 00:23:07.980

Cooper City Hall: mayor Greg Ross of the city of Cooper city broward county Florida in the city Commission do hereby extended support of American Muslim heritage month April 22.

133

00:23:10.860 --> 00:23:13.500

Cooper City Hall: One of you fine gentleman care to say a few words.

134

00:23:18.720 --> 00:23:19.800

Cooper City Hall: How are you so.

135

00:23:20.850 --> 00:23:29.910

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, on behalf of the south Florida Muslim community for this great recognition here in the city of Cooper city for Muslim heritage month.

136

00:23:30.360 --> 00:23:35.160

Cooper City Hall: You know my kids who are all you know, in the back there and myself have been.

137

00:23:35.760 --> 00:23:43.530

Cooper City Hall: Playing youth sports and Cooper city for years have coached numerous kids throughout the years and flag football and basketball and.

138

00:23:44.070 --> 00:23:48.510

Cooper City Hall: baseball and Cooper city we've won a few Championships in different sports as well, but.

00:23:48.930 --> 00:23:55.830

Cooper City Hall: You know and i've gotten to know so many great families and great people here in the city of Cooper city, have always been very welcoming.

140

00:23:56.130 --> 00:24:09.060

Cooper City Hall: and very inclusive and very diverse community and we've always enjoyed it throughout the last I mean 12 years now, at least, since my son was probably about four when we first started playing Cooper city and my daughter, and my.

141

00:24:09.390 --> 00:24:24.540

Cooper City Hall: My other son, but we just want to thank everybody for coming out and supporting us and to the cook the Commissioners and the mayor for recognizing this as the proclamation so thank you on behalf of the south Florida Muslim community.

142

00:25:48.300 --> 00:25:56.040

Cooper City Hall: Alright, so we have another proclamation and i'm going to ask Mr joy can talk kotani please come, where is it where's Mr tiny, tiny.

143

00:25:57.990 --> 00:26:01.170

Cooper City Hall: Because, as you all i've been a little tongue tied thus far.

144

00:26:02.250 --> 00:26:15.960

Cooper City Hall: And I don't I will really be tongue tied on this next proclamation so Mr qatanani pleased to announce what this the adoption of this of this proclamation is you got to speak into the microphone brother don't be scared.

00:26:19.170 --> 00:26:24.720

Cooper City Hall: Adoption of the town of burning an entire cities connect international friendship Program.

146

00:26:27.060 --> 00:26:27.330

All right.

147

00:26:28.500 --> 00:26:33.150

Cooper City Hall: i'll go anywhere hold on, because this is gonna be a tag team effort tonight.

148

00:26:36.600 --> 00:26:52.290

Cooper City Hall: So it says, whereas the city of Cooper city has established the city's connect international friendship program initiative to promote the friendship camaraderie and familiar bonds between Cooper city Florida us and partners across the globe continuing with.

149

00:26:53.520 --> 00:27:02.790

Cooper City Hall: The home, but an indiana Panchayat India, and whereas Cooper city residents and businesses with ties to cities outside the United States.

150

00:27:03.060 --> 00:27:13.080

Cooper City Hall: of America seek seek to build bridges and form partnerships that enhance international education diverse dialogue exchanges and global support, and whereas.

00:27:14.130 --> 00:27:25.890

Cooper City Hall: The citizenry of Cooper city aims to foster economic growth and cultural awareness through trance continental interactions and mutual appreciation to cultivate a climate of peaceful unity and prosperity.

152

00:27:26.370 --> 00:27:39.420

Cooper City Hall: Now, therefore, in honor of the adoption of the town of button again and maintain it and that's beautiful our inaugural global connection and our global cities connect international friendship Program.

153

00:27:40.920 --> 00:27:54.420

Cooper City Hall: mayor Greg Ross Mayor of the city of Cooper city broward county Florida, and the city Commission do hereby ask all citizens of Cooper city to join us in extending our most humble and heartfelt welcome to the banana entire.

154

00:27:55.440 --> 00:28:05.790

Cooper City Hall: As they join us in this international venture by accepting this proclamation which i'll be hand delivered by joy can townie and present it to the elected officials of banana plantation.

155

00:28:07.320 --> 00:28:11.400

Cooper City Hall: owner about the 10th day of may 2022 congratulations.

156

00:28:16.170 --> 00:28:28.020

Cooper City Hall: And I would be remiss if I didn't tell all of the folks here in the auditorium and Cooper city and those that are watching that this is going live right now in India so 9 million people are watching this as we speak.

00:28:38.400 --> 00:28:40.320

Cooper City Hall: So this is our second connect city.

158

00:28:41.460 --> 00:28:48.660

Cooper City Hall: So you want to take a photo first all right, and then he's going to have some very brief remarks, yes, excellent.

159

00:29:30.750 --> 00:29:35.250

Cooper City Hall: And if we could have all of the members of that community, please, to step forward, so we can get a group photo.

160

00:29:50.550 --> 00:29:50.700

lt.

161

00:30:59.850 --> 00:31:00.990

Cooper City Hall: Good evening everyone.

162

00:31:02.790 --> 00:31:03.330

Cooper City Hall: Good evening.

163

00:31:05.100 --> 00:31:13.620

Cooper City Hall: Wonderful mayor Greg gross Commission Jeff Green Members of the city Commission distinguished guests, ladies and gentlemen.

00:31:14.760 --> 00:31:31.050

Cooper City Hall: I am extremely privileged to stand before you to offer a world of times and boundless gratitude to all of you here who have witness the conferring of the status of Cooper city connects international friendship program to the city of Birmingham in India.

165

00:31:32.070 --> 00:31:39.390

Cooper City Hall: It is exciting not this because it is the very first relationship, and the only one, I may order.

166

00:31:40.440 --> 00:31:55.230

Cooper City Hall: which connects a city in Kerala to any city in the United States, but because this partnership will be will open the door to foster friendship and understanding between the citizen of the these two cities.

167

00:31:56.400 --> 00:32:09.570

Cooper City Hall: Or the started doing a casual conversation between the honorable mayor and the me about two years by when I started describing Birmingham, where I was born and raised.

168

00:32:10.080 --> 00:32:22.380

Cooper City Hall: And how beautiful, the state of Kerala is and it similarities to capacity in many form that kindle the interest of the mayor who suggested this international friendship Program.

169

00:32:23.070 --> 00:32:30.870

Cooper City Hall: After months of working with the city officials of capacity and burning and we were able to finally make it happen.

00:32:31.800 --> 00:32:43.560

Cooper City Hall: As mentioned, this has been made possible by the wholehearted support and blessing of the first citizen of Cooper city, the ever popular Honorable mayor with across.

171

00:32:44.400 --> 00:33:05.610

Cooper City Hall: Mr Ross along with the Indian township administration work hard for months to make this project come true Honorable mayor, on behalf of the vendor Community here in capacity, as well as the citizen of banana we salute you and offer you our grateful times.

172

00:33:06.840 --> 00:33:08.640

Cooper City Hall: Now I take this opportunity.

173

00:33:10.410 --> 00:33:25.410

Cooper City Hall: to thank Commissioner Jeffrey city manager Joseph Napoli and microblog communication coordinator, who were especially helpful in smoothly navigating all the requirements for this process.

174

00:33:26.430 --> 00:33:36.090

Cooper City Hall: I also take this opportunity to thank the Commissioners and various city officials who enrich this event by their gracious person.

175

00:33:37.320 --> 00:33:47.790

Cooper City Hall: This relationship can set the foundation for diverse participants from each city to come together to promote engagement and a mutual understanding.

00:33:48.660 --> 00:34:00.210

Cooper City Hall: The partnership between the two cities has the potential to carry out a wide range of possibility possible activities that can be involved all the stakeholders in the Community.

177

00:34:00.960 --> 00:34:12.480

Cooper City Hall: Namely, local government businesses, as well as the citizen in this framework, the potential benefit to both cities include the sharing of knowledge.

178

00:34:13.140 --> 00:34:26.700

Cooper City Hall: In regard to infrastructure, technology, tourism and other business exchanges, the city of Birmingham put welcome American companies coming and doing business over there.

179

00:34:27.900 --> 00:34:42.930

Cooper City Hall: It is my hope that by recognizing the while your strategic partnership in a globalized world both the cultural and different states and the protection and good management of the environment and natural resources.

180

00:34:43.950 --> 00:34:52.470

Cooper City Hall: Although this partnership must be begin on an official basis between the governments of our two countries and communities.

181

00:34:52.950 --> 00:35:03.000

Cooper City Hall: We see the strength and vitality, or this long term association resting only in the hands of our citizen all attendees and participants.

00:35:03.930 --> 00:35:17.520

Cooper City Hall: Let us all work together for the promotion of this partnership between our two cities and which the citizen of both capacity and burning and a long lasting fruitful.

183

00:35:18.540 --> 00:35:21.510

Cooper City Hall: relationship, thank you, thank you, thank you very much.

184

00:35:28.140 --> 00:35:36.120

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, Mr Danny well said i'd be remiss if we did not recognize miss niamh a con Ghani.

185

00:35:36.930 --> 00:35:50.370

Cooper City Hall: From the broward county public school she's a school teacher she actually spearheaded the proclamation for the American Muslim heritage month she could not be here tonight, and so we wanted to publicly recognize her, so thank you for all of her efforts.

186

00:35:57.840 --> 00:36:12.000

Cooper City Hall: alrighty, this is a certificate of outstanding service and before I ask this gentleman to come up, I want to read to you why he is being recognized tonight.

187

00:36:12.570 --> 00:36:20.160

Cooper City Hall: Since the recent Russian invasion of Ukraine, we have witnessed many wonderful acts of support from residents in our Community.

00:36:20.640 --> 00:36:29.910

Cooper City Hall: From financial donations baby supplies non perishable foods to medical supplies for the wounded, tonight we wish to recognize Mr Philip Bradford.

189

00:36:30.600 --> 00:36:48.600

Cooper City Hall: A retired athletic director, as many of us did he recalled that, when the war started he thought he needed to do something so he went to church to make a financial contribution when he left, he said to a church volunteer if I can help any more, give me a call.

190

00:36:49.860 --> 00:37:03.330

Cooper City Hall: He said he never thought by contributing he was opening the door, so to speak, on Sunday March the 20th he heard his phone ring the church volunteer asked him if he would be willing.

191

00:37:04.560 --> 00:37:08.310

Cooper City Hall: To take in a family that just that had just arrived from Ukraine.

192

00:37:12.570 --> 00:37:31.320

Cooper City Hall: When Mr Bradford heard about the family, he asked himself what his beloved wife Sue who was raised by Ukrainian stepmother and steeped in Eastern European culture growing up with do two days after the Ukrainian family visited St Nicholas they moved into Mr bradford's home.

193

00:37:32.370 --> 00:37:42.390

Cooper City Hall: Is selfless generosity is kindness is compassion and opening his home to arena Tymoshenko and her children MIA three.

00:37:43.440 --> 00:37:57.570

Cooper City Hall: laser laser seven and maximum nine proves yet again that our residents are what makes Cooper city someplace special please help me join me and recognizing Mr Philip Bradford.

195

00:38:12.780 --> 00:38:22.260

Cooper City Hall: Mr Mr Bradford I want to read this it says it presented to Philip Bradford and recognition of your of your humanitarian concern and empathy.

196

00:38:22.800 --> 00:38:38.040

Cooper City Hall: compassion you demonstrated by opening your home to a refugee family forced to flee their flee their country as a result of russia's invasion of Ukraine is commendable, the city, the Cooper city Commission thanks you for your heartfelt kindness.

197

00:38:42.450 --> 00:38:43.530

Cooper City Hall: Well, I can say a few words.

198

00:38:47.250 --> 00:38:53.850

Cooper City Hall: So long time since i've stood up and spoken in front of people and they were usually six to 12.

199

00:38:55.440 --> 00:38:56.820

Cooper City Hall: i'm a retired coach.

200

00:38:58.080 --> 00:38:58.380

Cooper City Hall: i've.

201

00:38:59.640 --> 00:39:00.960

Cooper City Hall: seen people in.

202

00:39:02.490 --> 00:39:19.350

Cooper City Hall: clothing is unusual usually the kids were wet in bathing suits bedding caps goggles wanting to get back into the water, so I know you want to get out of here, just as much as I would like to, but let me say it a call a couple of words, if I may.

203

00:39:24.750 --> 00:39:33.720

Cooper City Hall: I feel good that i've been able to help the team of schenkel family Irina Sasha maxime Leeson MIA.

204

00:39:36.660 --> 00:39:37.860

I like is richer.

205

00:39:42.990 --> 00:39:44.070

Cooper City Hall: Because I did this.

206

00:39:47.280 --> 00:39:51.630

Cooper City Hall: Again lie there were some days when it was hard some nights when it was hard.

00:39:57.540 --> 00:40:00.120

Cooper City Hall: But I hope my example will serve.

208

00:40:01.740 --> 00:40:04.770

Cooper City Hall: You to give thought to doing something similar.

209

00:40:09.060 --> 00:40:24.240

Cooper City Hall: Collectively, the people of Cooper city pembroke pines and the other nearby towns we've done a lot we've given shelter money clothing toys and, most importantly, we've given hope to the tumor shank goes.

210

00:40:27.240 --> 00:40:29.070

Cooper City Hall: we've given them hope for a long life.

211

00:40:30.330 --> 00:40:31.260

Cooper City Hall: A secure life.

212

00:40:34.320 --> 00:40:35.160

A free life.

213

00:40:39.780 --> 00:40:41.100

Cooper City Hall: with each passing day.

00:40:42.150 --> 00:40:48.990

Cooper City Hall: The future is improving, for the tumor samples, even though the future of Ukraine hangs in the balance.

215

00:40:51.000 --> 00:41:04.980

Cooper City Hall: Well, the NATO countries were to secure the future of Ukraine by providing all necessary military support we here in Cooper city daily give life to the claim that we are living in some place special.

216

00:41:07.410 --> 00:41:14.190

Cooper City Hall: We do that by helping this family and perhaps helping other families in the near future.

217

00:41:16.200 --> 00:41:18.210

Cooper City Hall: I want to remind those of us here.

218

00:41:19.410 --> 00:41:23.700

Cooper City Hall: gather tonight that our city was founded by a man from Ukraine.

219

00:41:25.650 --> 00:41:26.700

Cooper City Hall: More Morris Cooper.

220

00:41:29.940 --> 00:41:41.670

Cooper City Hall: You founded our city someplace special it will always be the case that special cities, whether our city here or a city anywhere in the US.

221

00:41:44.430 --> 00:41:59.940

Cooper City Hall: will be known as special because of the character of those who reside in the places that they consider to be special i'm confident that special people will continue to make a town like ours Cooper city someplace special.

222

00:42:02.220 --> 00:42:03.090

Cooper City Hall: Thank you very much.

223

00:42:11.100 --> 00:42:13.560

Cooper City Hall: we're gonna ask the family to to come up.

224

00:42:14.730 --> 00:42:16.590

Cooper City Hall: And we are so grateful for.

225

00:42:18.390 --> 00:42:36.240

Cooper City Hall: The act of kindness and compassion that Mr Bradford and his family has shown displayed for someone else what the God that we will all have that compassion and our heart to do for those that cannot do for themselves that that we would all have that compassion.

226

00:43:14.730 --> 00:43:17.940

Cooper City Hall: That doesn't get you to move the Cooper city I don't know what will.

00:43:21.990 --> 00:43:26.610

Cooper City Hall: All right now we have a certificate of achievement and I want to.

228

00:43:27.930 --> 00:43:43.170

Cooper City Hall: Make sure I had some notes some additional notes so we're going to give her a certificate of achievement to Mr Eric the lata paramedic of the year 2021 paramedic of the year, Mr colada.

229

00:43:49.470 --> 00:43:59.910

Cooper City Hall: And so we've been holding on to this, Mr a lot of we were looking for the right the appropriate time to present this to you i'm going to read what it says and then I have some notes that was provided to me.

230

00:44:01.440 --> 00:44:18.870

Cooper City Hall: It says certificate of achievement award to Eric alotta paramedic of the year 2021 and special recognition of exemplary service to humanity by administering emergency medical assistance we applaud and thank you for your excellence and dedication.

231

00:44:20.220 --> 00:44:29.820

Cooper City Hall: I was provided with some additional information about this young man, it says that Mr colada is the first medic in bso to be recognized and received the paramedic.

232

00:44:30.840 --> 00:44:49.830

Cooper City Hall: reward award from the state of Florida this young man started his career as a volunteer firefighter here in Cooper city and is an original Cooper city fire fighter, he also grow you're still here, he also lives here what district.

233

00:44:53.190 --> 00:45:02.310

Cooper City Hall: district to he's in district two is a great fine district that you're in I wish you were in district three but we're all we're all together well, Sir, thank.

234

00:45:04.680 --> 00:45:18.780

Cooper City Hall: He grew up what he hasn't left he's grown up, ladies and gentlemen, he's grown up here and he has not left the building, so we so we know he's not Elvis Presley but, Sir, we wanted to present this to you, congratulations, thank you, thank you so much, would you like to say.

235

00:45:22.380 --> 00:45:35.040

Cooper City Hall: I appreciate everyone recognizes me for this award, as the Commissioner said, this is the first time, our departments been recognized for paramedic of the year, out of the state of Florida.

236

00:45:36.300 --> 00:45:38.820

Cooper City Hall: And that's pretty much it guys have a good evening, thank you.

237

00:45:40.650 --> 00:45:50.370

Cooper City Hall: If I If I could just say something so Eric, not only does he live in culver city went to see the elementary not these old but eric's a paramedic on the air rescue unit.

238

00:45:50.850 --> 00:46:03.840

Cooper City Hall: So when people in broward county are men of act usually some type of trauma situation eric's the paramedic that lands with the helicopter and comes in, you know extracts or whatever.

239

00:46:04.890 --> 00:46:15.960

Cooper City Hall: helps save that person, so you often will hear helicopters up and Cooper city and it's not because Cooper CDs more activity than most, but when eric's at work and he hears something here.

240

00:46:16.260 --> 00:46:28.290

Cooper City Hall: He gets up there, fast and the bso helicopter you make sure we're safe and for many years he's a service, the people in our Community and it's an honor to have paramedic of the year for the state of Florida out of Cooper city, thank you.

241

00:47:23.760 --> 00:47:24.600

Cooper City Hall: Good evening.

242

00:47:26.040 --> 00:47:28.380

Cooper City Hall: tenant a lotta is a little humble in.

243

00:47:30.390 --> 00:47:33.750

Cooper City Hall: What he's done for this Community over the last 30 years.

244

00:47:35.160 --> 00:47:40.620

Cooper City Hall: And one of the incidents that he recently ran on that.

00:47:42.300 --> 00:47:56.520

Cooper City Hall: Also, was part of this award was a rescue provided mutual aid to the West side of Florida and collier county for a motorcycle victim who almost had his leg amputated.

246

00:47:58.740 --> 00:48:02.550

Cooper City Hall: When lieutenant Delano landed there the patient.

247

00:48:04.620 --> 00:48:08.910

Cooper City Hall: was very pale had lost a lot of blood and.

248

00:48:10.200 --> 00:48:14.340

Cooper City Hall: He went ahead and provided life saving measures.

249

00:48:15.570 --> 00:48:26.010

Cooper City Hall: That spinal immobilization loaded the patient into the helicopter and proceeded with a 40 minute flight to Kendall you know, which is a trauma Center.

250

00:48:27.300 --> 00:48:28.110

Cooper City Hall: And during our.

251

00:48:30.390 --> 00:48:45.930

Cooper City Hall: Whole blood and plasma and the hospital called back later to say that that's what saved that man's life when he arrived at the hospital he had a blood pressure of 118 over 64, which is considered normal.

252

00:48:47.130 --> 00:49:05.070

Cooper City Hall: And if it wasn't for lieutenant a lot his actions and providing the blood that individual would not be here today, so that was part of his award and I just wanted everybody to know what he actually does on the job every day for the last 30 years and it's appreciated.

253

00:49:14.280 --> 00:49:24.990

Cooper City Hall: Thank you, chief We appreciate that, and thank you, Mr lata for 30 years of commendable service, not only here in Cooper city, but throughout all in broward county We certainly do appreciate it.

254

00:49:26.160 --> 00:49:32.070

Cooper City Hall: And the next is the our community service award and this award is going to go to the pearl group.

255

00:49:33.540 --> 00:49:43.530

Cooper City Hall: And jack jack's junk removal hold on before you come up on November 19 2021 to be so Captain Chris.

256

00:49:44.070 --> 00:49:51.420

Cooper City Hall: De Giovanni contact it miss marcia Morin, and the city Commissioners office and advise have a resident who was experiencing code related issues.

00:49:51.990 --> 00:50:00.450

Cooper City Hall: which they were working with the homeowner on as code enforcement investigated the case, it became obvious the case was not a matter of intentional neglect.

258

00:50:01.170 --> 00:50:11.910

Cooper City Hall: But it is due to the Homeowners genuine need for assistance and short the homeowner, who is a widow had fallen on hard times to include personal email illness her husband passed away and.

259

00:50:13.680 --> 00:50:21.600

Cooper City Hall: After review of her main concerns and needs miss more this morn contacted William and Erica Jones of the pro group.

260

00:50:22.200 --> 00:50:37.860

Cooper City Hall: And jack velocity of jack's junk removal without hesitation both companies agreed to jump into assist the pro group came out with the team to demolish and clean up the site, followed by jack's junk removal providing.

261

00:50:39.180 --> 00:50:50.520

Cooper City Hall: three large dumpster dumpster trucks and accrue to manually remove and dispose to construct construction debris and related items their selfless generosity, kindness and compassion.

262

00:50:51.210 --> 00:51:01.110

Cooper City Hall: And volunteering their time and resources to assist our most vulnerable residents in need is a prime example of what makes this place Cooper city, the greatest place to be.

00:51:02.040 --> 00:51:18.060

Cooper City Hall: i'd be remiss if I did not ask the pro group and jack's junk removal, the representative representatives to please come forward and accept these these recognition these recognition awards, on behalf of Cooper city.

264

00:51:19.230 --> 00:51:22.200

Cooper City Hall: First, is a William and Erica Jones the pro group.

265

00:51:38.010 --> 00:51:40.710

Cooper City Hall: And next is jack's junk removal.

266

00:51:42.240 --> 00:51:44.790

Cooper City Hall: Okay, and in both what what both of these.

267

00:51:46.830 --> 00:51:51.390

Cooper City Hall: Recognition awards what they say, is the server certificate of appreciation is presented to.

268

00:51:52.830 --> 00:51:57.390

Cooper City Hall: These two individuals and recognition for your humanitarian concern and compassion.

269

00:51:57.720 --> 00:52:09.780

Cooper City Hall: or your steadfast commitment outstanding community service and tireless effort and volunteering to assist our most vulnerable population, the Cooper city Commission thanks you for your selfless acts of kindness, thank you.

270

00:52:13.980 --> 00:52:23.640

Cooper City Hall: Is is, do we have a representative from jack's junk removal here, no Okay, so we will make sure that that we provide this to them at a later date.

271

00:52:27.150 --> 00:52:32.940

Cooper City Hall: But we do have a team from the portal group so i'm going to ask you all be remiss if I didn't have you to come up here.

272

00:52:42.000 --> 00:52:53.370

Cooper City Hall: And what i'm going to say this is completely off script I want to just say kudos to miss marcia Morin, I can't tell you the number of hours that marcia personally to devote it.

273

00:52:54.060 --> 00:53:03.720

Cooper City Hall: In seeing ensuring that this resident had all of the needs that all of our needs are being met, she continues to do that today, and so we are so honored.

274

00:53:04.020 --> 00:53:16.050

Cooper City Hall: we're so privileged to have miss marsha marsha morn as a part of Cooper city, so thank you, thank you, I wanted to publicly say that because I know you did a whole lot of work so miss mark i'm going to ask you to get in that picture too all right come on.

275

00:53:55.260 --> 00:54:01.980

Cooper City Hall: Alright folks we got to we got a Commission meeting at 630 we're going to move like flash like lightning quick.

276

00:54:06.540 --> 00:54:27.900

Cooper City Hall: Oh alrighty, but this is a actually Mr puccini this is your Okay, thank you, Mr Commissioner, puccini, this is a certificate of appreciation this a certificate of appreciation is being awarded to the Cooper city optimist club on behalf yes.

277

00:54:30.000 --> 00:54:30.450

Cooper City Hall: Except.

278

00:54:31.680 --> 00:54:37.740

Cooper City Hall: Excellent accepting on behalf of the Cooper city optimists include our the President, Mr Sam side.

279

00:54:38.100 --> 00:54:47.550

Cooper City Hall: and members of the board of directors and we may have some lifetime and elected Members as well, so if the board if you all, please stay come forward we'd like to recognize you.

280

00:54:48.150 --> 00:54:55.590

Cooper City Hall: i'm going to read what this what this says here says this certificate of appreciation presented to the Cooper city optimist club.

281

00:54:55.920 --> 00:55:06.570

Cooper City Hall: In recognition of your excellence and distinguished achievements and fulfilling the mission of the Cooper city optimist club your ongoing commitment is a testament of dedication to family and community.

282

00:55:07.110 --> 00:55:18.840

Cooper City Hall: Because of your tireless efforts, the children of our city become better citizens through youth sports we sincerely thank you for your Community partnership Thank you so much.

283

00:55:21.510 --> 00:55:22.110

Cooper City Hall: If you work.

284

00:55:25.950 --> 00:55:30.720

Cooper City Hall: Most of you know who the the optimist, are you played in the sports programs.

285

00:55:31.470 --> 00:55:42.360

Cooper City Hall: There are a few of us here tonight, but we actually have 47 Members on our board nine of those are Commissioners that run the individual sports programs.

286

00:55:42.690 --> 00:55:51.900

Cooper City Hall: Those Commissioners on those nine programs all have a board and then those boards help to manage the 650 plus.

287

00:55:52.560 --> 00:55:58.980

Cooper City Hall: volunteer coaches, that we have, which are the residents of Cooper city and some of the surrounding neighborhoods.

00:55:59.460 --> 00:56:07.650

Cooper City Hall: So there's a there's a large effort that goes into to this and it's all pulled together by this the board the optimist.

289

00:56:08.460 --> 00:56:20.370

Cooper City Hall: The optimist will be celebrating 50 years in January, I mean that's remarkable accomplishment for this group and we're going to be recognizing.

290

00:56:21.090 --> 00:56:30.270

Cooper City Hall: Those Members who founded Cooper city optimist 50 years ago and those Members who have dedicated years.

291

00:56:31.230 --> 00:56:51.360

Cooper City Hall: to keeping Cooper city optimist running smoothly and providing the sports programs for the kids some of those Members that are currently active currently have over 30 years volunteering with Cooper city optimists so i'd like to thank them and thank you, Commission mayor for this recognition.

292

00:57:37.980 --> 00:57:44.340

Cooper City Hall: Thank you to our Cooper city optimists and we look forward to you being here 50 more years in Cooper city yeah.

293

00:57:47.490 --> 00:58:08.610

Cooper City Hall: me too well brother, we probably won't live that long but we'll do the best that we can last but certainly not least, we have a certificate of recognition, this is going to Mr Jeff rose and the boy scouts troop 128 so we have, as Mr rose here, yes, so i'm going to the city Commission yes.

294

00:58:11.190 --> 00:58:25.980

Cooper City Hall: The city Commission is proud to recognize boy scouts troop 128 for its continued community service and partnership last year in June 14 flag date, many of us gather at memorial park to dedicate and unveil the city's first retirement dropbox.

295

00:58:27.360 --> 00:58:32.670

Cooper City Hall: Right, since the dedication and unveiling of the flag dropbox we have collected over.

296

00:58:33.180 --> 00:58:45.600

Cooper City Hall: 1000 American flags and with the commitment of truth 128 to collect the flags from City Hall, we are doing our part to provide a solemn and fitting retirement ceremony for all glory, please help me.

297

00:58:46.080 --> 00:58:55.470

Cooper City Hall: Read helped me recognize him and their community service award and the award says this the certificate of appreciation is presented to the boy scouts.

298

00:58:56.040 --> 00:59:01.260

Cooper City Hall: of America troop 128 and recognition of your outstanding community service for your commitment to collect.

299

00:59:01.680 --> 00:59:16.980

Cooper City Hall: faded tattered and retired American flags deposited in our cities flat flag dropbox and conduct flag retirement ceremonies in a dignified and respectful manner the Cooper city Commission thanks you for your support and continued partnership.

300

01:00:05.430 --> 01:00:13.950

Cooper City Hall: we're just very excited to be partners with Cooper city and trying to provide a very respectful retirement for these flags.

301

01:00:15.030 --> 01:00:28.110

Cooper City Hall: i've got a lot of them and our next camp out, you can believe we're going to have a wonderful ceremony it's very solemn and the boys get to learn a little bit about patriotism and next generation pain of falling, so thank you very much for your recognition.

302

01:00:32.280 --> 01:00:40.080

Cooper City Hall: Ladies and gentlemen, you have been absolutely awesome Thank you This concludes this portion of our awards recognition ceremony.

303

01:00:40.380 --> 01:00:50.730

Cooper City Hall: we're going to transition, we have a Commission meeting we're going to we need about five minutes, but thank you, you are free to go you don't have to go home, but you can stay here, if you like, thank you so much.